
Quality of Life Committee 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

Page 1 of 1 
March 16, 2023 

Quality of Life Committee 

Regular Meeting 
9:00 a.m. Thursday, March 16, 2023 

Microsoft Teams 

Agenda 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

III. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

A. Approve the February 16, 2023, regular Quality of Life Committee meeting minutes pg. 2
Sponsor: Brooke Doxtator

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

V. NEW BUSINESS

A. Accept 2022 Comprehensive Community Health Assessment Presentation pg. 6
Sponsor: Michelle Tipple

VI. REPORTS

A. Accept the Tribal Action Plan Report pg. 8
Sponsor: Leslie Doxtator

VII. ADDITIONS

VIII. ADJOURN

Page 1 of 10



✔

3/16/23

Approval of Meeting Minutes

Minutes

Approve the February 16, 2023, regular Quality of Life Committee meeting 
minutes

Brooke Doxtator, BCC Supervisor

Page 2 of 10



 

 

Quality of Life Committee 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 1 of 3 
February 16, 2023 

 

       Quality of Life Committee 
 

Regular Meeting 
9:00 a.m. Thursday, February 16, 2023 

Microsoft Teams 
 

Minutes 
 

Present: Chair Marie Cornelius, Vice Chair Daniel Guzman King, Members: Tehassi Hill, Brandon 
Stevens 
Arrived at: David P. Jordan arrived at 9:55 a.m. 
Others Present: Eric Boulanger, Debra Danforth, Leslie Doxtater, Brooke Doxtator, Keith Doxtator, 
Kristal Hill, Shannon Hill, Tina Jorgenson, Andrea Kolitsch Zahringer, Mari Kriescher, Rhiannon Metoxen, 
Jacqueline Ninham, Joann Ninham, Justin Nishimoto, Melissa Nuthals, Mark W. Powless, Rae 
Skenandore, Leah Stroobants, Todd Vanden Heuvel, Paul Witek; 
 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
Meeting called to order by Chair Marie Cornelius at 9:00 a.m. 
 
 
II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA  
 

Motion by Tehassi Hill to approve the agenda with one addition [1) VII.A. Accept the Tribal Action Plan 
Report, seconded by Daniel Guzman King. Motion Carried: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman King, Tehassi Hill, Brandon Stevens 
 
 

III. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 
 

A. Approve the January 19, 2023, regular Quality of Life Committee meeting minutes 
Sponsor: Brooke Doxtator 

 
Motion by Daniel Guzman King to approve the January 19, 2023, regular Quality of Life Committee 
meeting minutes, seconded by Tehassi Hill. Motion Carried: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman King, Tehassi Hill, Brandon Stevens 
 
 

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

 
V. NEW BUSINESS 

 
A. Determine next steps regarding the Food and Fuel Program Analysis 
 Sponsor: Marie Cornelius 

 
Motion by Brandon Stevens to forward the memo with the notes changes and supporting documents to 
the Oneida Business Committee agenda, seconded by Tehassi Hill. Motion Carried: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman King, Tehassi Hill, Brandon Stevens 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 10



 

 

Quality of Life Committee 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 2 of 3 
February 16, 2023 

 

VI. REPORTS 
 

A. Accept the Cultural Heritage Report 
 Sponsor: Tina Jorgenson 

 
Motion by Tehassi Hill to accept the Cultural Heritage Report, seconded by Daniel Guzman King. 
Motion Carried: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman King, Tehassi Hill, Brandon Stevens 
 

B. Accept the Recreation Report 
 Sponsor: Tina Jorgenson 

 
Motion by Daniel Guzman King to accept the Recreation Report, seconded by Brandon Stevens. 
Motion Carried: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman King, Tehassi Hill, Brandon Stevens 
 

C. Accept the Wellness Council Report 
 Sponsor: Andrea Kolitsch/Betsey Nickel 

 
Motion by Daniel Guzman King to Wellness Council Report, seconded by Brandon Stevens. Motion 
Carried: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman King, Tehassi Hill, Brandon Stevens 
 

D. Approve of the Concept Paper for CDC #21-112 Transitional Residential Detox Treatment 
Facility 

 Sponsor: Mark W. Powless 
 

Motion by Daniel Guzman King to support the Concept Paper for CDC #21-112 Transitional 
Residential Detox Treatment Facility moving forward, seconded by Tehassi Hill. Motion Carried: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman King, Tehassi Hill, Brandon Stevens 
 

David P. Jordan arrived at 9:55 a.m.  
 
Chair Marie Cornelius left at 10:00 a.m. Vice Chair Daniel Guzman King assumes the role of the Chair. 
 
 

VII. ADDITIONS 
 
A. Accept the Tribal Action Report 
 Sponsor: Leslie Doxtater 

 
Motion by Brandon Stevens to accept the Tribal Action Report, seconded by Tehassi Hill. Motion 
Carried: 

Ayes: Tehassi Hill, David P. Jordan, Brandon Stevens 
 
 

VIII. ADJOURN 
 

Motion by Brandon Stevens to adjourn at 10:08 a.m., seconded by David P. Jordan. Motion Carried: 
Ayes: Tehassi Hill, David P. Jordan, Brandon Stevens 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 4 of 10



 

 

Quality of Life Committee 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 3 of 3 
February 16, 2023 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Minutes prepared by Brooke Doxtator, Boards, Committees, and Commissions Supervisor 
Minutes approved as presented on __________. 
 

 
Marie Cornelius, Chair 
Quality of Life Committee 
 

Page 5 of 10



✔

✔

03/16/2023

2022 Comprehensive Community Health Assessment

We are excited to present the 2022 Oneida Community Health Assessment.  
This comprehensive health assessment was created with data collected through 
health surveys and community focus groups to best understand the health 
needs within the Oneida Community.   
The data presented in this health assessment will help identify the areas of 
health that need attention and improvement over the next 5 years.  The goal of 
this plan is to help inform decision making around the health programs and 
serveries offered int eh community, leading to improvements in the overall 
health and wellbeing of the Oneida Community for future generations to come.

Request to provide a brief overview of the report and where to find it on the 
website.  

Michelle Tipple

Page 6 of 10



Needs your input!

After reviewing the assessment, the Oneida Community Health
Services Department is asking for your assistance on deciding which
areas of health to prioritize over the next 5 years.
There will be a link to a survey at the end of the assessment for you
to vote on your top 3 health priorities for the community.

In Spring of 2022, a health survey was sent out to all Oneida Enrolled
Tribal Members living in Brown & Outagamie Counties.  With the
data collected from that survey - along with additional data sources,
the Oneida Community Health Services Department worked to put
together a Comprehensive Community Health Assessment.

The Oneida Comprehensive Health Division

The assessment is now complete and ready for you to view!  

Please provide feedback by April 15th!

View Assessment Here!

2/21/23

Page 7 of 10

https://www.canva.com/design/DAFapvpYSCo/fvZ6B2fbFDWEJ2xhz_HtOw/view?utm_content=DAFapvpYSCo&utm_campaign=designshare&utm_medium=link&utm_source=publishsharelink
https://www.canva.com/design/DAFapvpYSCo/fvZ6B2fbFDWEJ2xhz_HtOw/view?utm_content=DAFapvpYSCo&utm_campaign=designshare&utm_medium=link&utm_source=publishsharelink


✔

3/16/2023

TAP Report

Tribal Action Plan monthly report

Accept the Tribal Action Plan Report

Leslie Doxtater, Tribal Action Plan Manager

Page 8 of 10



 

 

TA
Tribal Action Plan 

The Tribal Action Plan (TAP) is part of a collaboration of efforts by the 
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS), the Secretary of the 
Interior and the Attorney General to address alcohol and substance 
abuse prevention and treatment in Native American Communities. 

 
 
 

 

TRIBAL ACTION PLAN REPORT 

 

 
REPORT DATE PROJECT NAME PREPARED BY 

March 15th, 2023 Tribal Action Plan Leslie Doxtater, TAP Manager 

STATUS SUMMARY 

  
Next Tribal Coordinating Committee (TCC) meeting is scheduled on April 4th, 2023, at 3 PM.  
  

February 2023 
 Winter Indigenous Games – February 25th  

o In collaboration with Oneida Behavioral Health – Kunhi-yo 
o 122 in attendance 

March 2023 
 Narcan Training and Distribution  

o March 3rd at Packerland OneStop 
o March 17th at Larsen OneStop 

 NCJTC Fox Valley Tech Regional Training 
o March 6th – 9th  

 Maple Ceremony Education 
o March 15th at 5:30P 

 Park Olympics – March 21st 
o At Civic Center 
o In collaboration with Housing and Recreation 

 Tetwatatehsnye TAP Conference 
o March 29th, 2023 

April 2023 
 Ribbon Skirt Class 

o Friday nights with Kunhi-yo at Civic Center 
 Narcan Training and Distribution 

o April 6th at Westwind 
o April 21 at Four Paths 

May 2023 
 Annual MMIW/P Walk  

o May 6th 
 

Harm Reduction Awareness. Bi-monthly, we are providing Narcan Training and Distribution as a collaborative effort with OneStop Retail. 
TAP is available to facilitate group trainings, upon request.  

Page 9 of 10



 

Page 2 
 

Culture is Prevention. TAP in collaboration with Oneida Cultural Heritage and Oneida Comprehensive Housing are providing an overview, 
in English, of the ceremonies to encourage more community members to the Longhouse. The next planning meeting to provide on Maple 
Ceremony is March 15th at 5:30 PM at the Longhouse. TAP will continue to collaborate with these departments to provide ceremony 
education to the Oneida community.  
 
TAP’s upcoming Tetwatatehsnye’ Conference is scheduled on March 29th at the Radisson. Tetwatatehsnye’ means “we all take care of 
each other.”  Keynote speakers include Tatanka Means and Lenny Hayes. Agenda and registration for the event is available. 136 people 
have registered. Contact TAP for more information.  
 
TAP is engaging youth through Park Olympics as a collaborative effort with Oneida Comprehensive Housing and Oneida Recreation. TAP 
does a short presentation or activity with the youth prior to a healthy physical activity led by Lora Danforth and Recreation staff.  
 
MMIW/P Walk. On May 6th, 2023. As a collaborative effort between multiple departments, the planning committee meets bi-monthly. 
Advertisements are in development and will be available soon.  
 

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

 
TASK/GOAL % DONE TARGET END DATE LEAD STATUS UPDATE 

TAP Conference – 
Tetwatatehsnye’ 90% March 2023 TAP Team Registration is almost full 

Culture – Longhouse 
Ceremonies 30% November 2023 Leslie Doxtater Upcoming Maple Ceremony 

Education 3/15 

Monthly Presentations 75% Ongoing until March 
2024 TAP Team Harm Reduction Awareness 

Presentations 

Tribal Coordinating Committee 40% Ongoing TAP Team Recruitment and support 

Youth Programming 15% December 2023 Lori Elm Monthly Activities 

RISK AND ISSUE HISTORY 

 
ISSUE ASSIGNED TO DATE 

If applicable   

   

   

NEXT STEPS 

 
 TCC meeting is scheduled April 4th, 2023 
 TAP staff is working with COIPP Grant personnel and accounting for Behavioral Health to utilize MAT funds  
 Continue to collaborate with departments within the Nation to promote prevention & harm reduction programming 
 Tetwatatehsnye’ Conference on March 29th 
 

Page 10 of 10


	2023 03 16 QoL Agenda
	III.A. 2023 02 16 QoL Minutes
	V.A. 2022 Comprehensive Community Health Assessment
	VI.A. TAP QoL Report March 2023



